
KLIPPENSTEINS

August 27, 2013

BY COURIER (2 COPIES) AND EMAIL

Ms. Kirsten Waffi
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4
BoardSecontarioenergyboard.ca

Dear Ms. Walli:

BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS

160 JOHN STREET, SUITE 300,

TORONTO, ONTARIO M5V 2E5

TEL: (416) 598-0288

FAX: (416) 598-9520

Re: Environmental Defence Confidentiality Motion
EB-2012-0451 — Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“Enbridge”)
GTA Pipeline Leave to Construct; EB-2012-0433, EB-2013-0074
Union Gas Ltd. (“Union”) — Parkway West and Brantford-Kirkwall
Parkway D Projects

We write to seek leave to withdraw Environmental Defence’s motion to have certain cost
data placed on the public record.

The information Environmental Defence was seeking has now been placed on the public
record in Enbridge’s letter of August 1, 2013 and in the updated evidence provided by the
Green Energy Coalition on August 23, 2013. Therefore it is our belief that the motion is
no longer required.

Kent Elson

cc: Applicant and Intervenors


